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Ms. Renea Vincent
Pinellas County

440 Court Street, 3" Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756

Re: Restoration Bay
Parcel 33-30-15-00000-240-0100

Dear Renea,

In response to your comment number 10, Item 2.2 on the Application Form, please see Ardurra’s
response below.

In recognition of the simultaneous review of the Zoning District Map Amendment, the Land Use
Amendment, the Development Agreement and the Brownfield application, the applicant hereby
waives any strict processing timelines set forth by Florida Statute and is willing to work the County
to create a mutually acceptable timeline as allowed by Florida Statute.

Please let me know if you have any further comments. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cynthia, D. Spidell, MBA, AICP
Principal Planner

CDSl/lag
CcC: Clark C. Lohmiller, Ardurra
4921 Memorial Highway, Suite 300 | Tampa, FL 33634 | 813.880.8881 | www.ardurra.com

\\prod-netapp-gm-as-fsas.tops.gdi\insite_data_prod\files\PNLA\ Attachments\ 6293cc62-2fbd-45df-8356-c8fa7a003%ef.docx



